Subject: RE: Data Request regarding HEI Reanalysis Report

Date: Fri, 9 Aug 2002 12:29:33 -0400

From: "ACohen" <ACohen@healtheffects.org>

To: "James E. Enstrom" <jenstrom@ucla.edu>

Cc: "Robert O'Keefe" <ROKeefe@healtheffects.org>,
"Daniel Greenbaum" <DGreenbaum@healtheffects.org>,
Terésa Fasulo <TFasulo@healtheffects.org>

Dear Dr. Enstrom:

Perhaps the most efficient way to obtain the information you seek is to request that
Dr. Daniel Krewski of the University of Ottawa, who conducted the Reanalysis,
provide it. | believe that he has provided this specific information to other scientists
on at least one earlier occasion.

Here is his contact information:

phone: 613-562-5379/5381/5660
FAX: 613-562-5380
email: dkrewski@uottawa.ca

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.
Best regards,
Aaron

Aaron J Cohen, MPH, DSc
Principal Scientist

Health Effects Institute
Charlestown Navy Yard
120 Second Avenue
Boston, MA 02129-4533

USA

Telephone:  (617) 886-9330 ext. 335
FAX: (617) 886-9335

email: acohen@healtheffects.org

HEI web site: www.healtheffects.org



http://www.healtheffects.org/�

> eeee- Original Message-----

> From: James E. Enstrom [SMTP:jenstrom@ucla.edu]

> Sent: Saturday, August 03, 2002 1:35 PM

>To: ACohen

> Subject:  Data Request regarding HEI Reanalysis Report

>

> Dear Dr. Cohen:

>

> | was referred to you by Teresa Fasulo regarding the "Reanalysis of the
> Harvard Six Cities Study and the American Cancer Society Study of

> Particulate Air Pollution and Mortality: HEI Special Report. July 2000."
>

> | am requesting a list of the city-specific relative risks in the ACS CPS
> || study that are shown as follows: Figure 5 on page 161 and Figures 19-21
> on pages 195-197 of Part Il: Sensitivity Analyses. | understand that a
> list of these relative risks is available, although it is separate from the
> regular Appendices.

>

> Please let me know if you need further clarification of this

> request. Thank you very much for your assistance.

>

> James E. Enstrom, Ph.D., M.P.H.

> School of Public Health

> University of California

> Los Angeles, CA 90095-1772

> (310) 825-2048

> jenstrom@ucla.edu



